From: Merry Albright [mailto:Merry.Albright@borderoak.com]
Sent: 28 September 2016 14:06

To: Rowles, Simon

Subject: Site plan for land adjacent to Cobnash House

Dear Simon
Please find attached a site plan showing the data from the tree survey.

| have moved the house on Plot 2 back by approximately 50cm - 1m so that we are more than
clear of the oak tree (circled in green).
Do let me know if there is anything else | can supply.

With my best wishes

Merry

From April 1st 2016 The Self-Build and Custom Housebuilding Act 2015 places a legal duty on
ALL Local Authorities to create and manage a SELF BUILD and CUSTOM HOME

Register. We strongly recommend that any individual or community group wishing to build or
commission their own home joins this register. Local Authorities must have regard for the
evidence of demand shown by the register and should use the information to shape their planning
policies, land use and decision making processes - to actively support those wishing to build their
own home. Contact your Local Authority to join their Register if you are interested in self
build/custom build now or in the future.

To see more images of Border Oak projects past and present, and to be kept up to date with all of our
news and information, please take a look at our Facebook and Pinterest pages -
www.facebook.com/borderoak and www.pinterest.com/borderoak

The information contained in this message and any attachments is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended only for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If
you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, printing or distribution is prohibited and may
be unlawful. Please contact our main switchboard on 01568 708 752 immediately if this message has been
transmitted to you in error. All views or opinions contained in this message are those of the author only
and do not necessarily represent the views or policies of Border Oak Design & Construction Ltd.
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